
From: Chuck Johnston
To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] FW: Frontier Plant
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 1:46:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Amalia, please see below.  The plant had equipment issues and told us to go to flare so they could
make repairs.  The list of batteries that were sent to flare are listed below.  Once we are back into
sales, I will know the total mcf that was flared and will complete the C-141’s on the sites that are
over the reporting thresholds. 
 
Thanks,
 
Chuck Johnston
EHS / Operations Specialist
432-202-4771 Cell
432-248-8154 Office
4001 Penbrook Ste. 201
Odessa, TX 79762

 

From: Dennis Howard 
Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2019 4:44 PM
To: Chuck Johnston <cjohnston@vnrenergy.com>
Cc: Marty Bloodworth <mbloodworth@vnrenergy.com>; Kyle Zimmerman
<kzimmerman@vnrenergy.com>; Jason Fisher <JFISHER@vnrenergy.com>
Subject: Re: Frontier Plant
 
All batteries on Flare 3:00 p.m. Will inform on when Emergency Flare is  over. 

On Jan 20, 2019, at 2:44 PM, Chuck Johnston <cjohnston@vnrenergy.com> wrote:

Thanks Dennis.  Please keep me posted so we can do a verbal notification when
necessary.

Chuck Johnston
EHS / Operations Specialist
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432-202-4771  Cell
432-248-8154 Office
 

On Jan 20, 2019, at 2:18 PM, Dennis Howard <DHOWARD@vnrenergy.com> wrote:

Received call from Frontier Plant. AIG Unit down at Maljamar Plant. Unit
takes out H2S out of gas. Burn’t motor on unit. Asked to Flare all gas to
Abo Plant at this Time. Will Notify when Repairs are completed.
To Flare:
Chalk Fed. Batt.                                                                                             Pure
Fed. Batt.
No Bluff 36 St. Com. Batt.                                                                      
   Marathon 26 St. Batt.
Marathon 25 St. Batt.                                                                                   Arco
St. Batt.
Resler St. Batt’s.                           
                                                                 Tigner St. Batt.
Enron Fed. Batt.                                                  
                                          Enron Fed. Batt.
Staley St. Batt.                                                                                             
  Welch RL St. Batt.
Staley St. A Batt.                                                                                           
Horseshoe St. Batt.                                                                                       
Southern Union Batt.
NW St. Batt.
NWAU Batt.
Kersey St. Batt.
Jeffers 32 St. Batt.
AID 24 St. #5 Batt. AID 24 St. #8 Batt. AID 24 St. #9 Batt.
Williams A Fed. Batt.
Williams A Fed. #2 Batt.
Williams B Fed. Batt.
Jeffers 36 St. Batt.
Enron Fed. Batt.
Enron Baber #5 Batt.
Kersey Williams A Fed. Batt.
Wylie St. Batt.
Sedona St. Batt.
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